
Mr. Janes H. Perkins
Chalrftaa of tfe© Board
The Satioaal City Baak of lew York
Hew Xorkt Hew X©rk

Dear Mr. Perkins:

Although I am a bit late in BeatiGoiag it, X was glad to
note that your animal report t© the shareholders of the S&tld&al City
Baak of Ŝeir York is outgta&cliag ia its enlighteiKient and fairness.

I was particaJUirly gratified th&t you appreciate the sig-
nificance of th@ very g*iiddeii switch ia the g&rerramBBt* * net conttrlba-
tioa t© eoramuiity expenditures from & pirns of over three billion ia
1936 to an actual adnus is the last half of 105?• I»ike yourself, I
regret that the feadget caaaot h& bal&aced &t this time or in the ia-
aedJUte future, bat while budget balaneiag is desirable it is aot for
tb© moaaat essential, vhers&s the stisaalatl̂ i of eoauKsiity sp«adiag
aadt the resnXtftat cre&tl^a of eaiployaeat XB essential* It vouLd be
fine if such spending could take the form of & vigorous resumption of
capital imvestsent, but I caaRot briag ayself to believe that in&agtry
will <Kabark on ss expansion of plaat capacity *h&n correst coastEaptioa
is well below pres^at capacity. It seeme to me w© aixst first stis«t-
lat© coas^sptioa laatil we again attain & si turn tioa whsre the ttpturn
i« «©lf-gen©ratiag« And vhea. this fortunate state of affair© arrives,
I hope that we can be intelligent enough to keep costr* aad prices is
better balance.

It was equally gratifying to ae to sote that you hav© a real-
istic conception of both the labor problem attd the fara problem ia their
economic aspects.

la cl©&iiag, say I add that, in ay opinioa, the task of bring-
ing governmental and basiaess policiee into better aesh, each in its
respective fiaactloa, wotilci be vastly master if business &®& fiaaacial
Iea4®rs showed the iatelligeaee and temper reflected by your report*

Tours sincerely,

Chairman
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Office Correspondence Date_january. 20^1938
To Mr. Clayton Subject: Letter t<"> MT*. J«rn<=>a H t

From

Dear Larry:

The first sentence in the second paragraph might be interpreted
as being minus for the whole of 1937. You could avoid this misinter-
pretation by inserting before 1937 the words "in the last half Qfn.

I think both the report and your letter are good. The only
things I would question seriously in the report are the treatment of
taxation and the statement on page 6 about the rise in the labor cost
per unit of output. We have gone into this matter a bit and I am
confident that data simply do not exist that would permit one to make
the statement that in July 1937 the labor cost per unit of output was
19.3 per cent higher than one year earlier. I had some correspondence
on this subject with Mordecai Ezekiel some time ago. I am enclosing
a copy in case you are interested in the point. You might return the
carbon to me.
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THE NATIONAL CITY BANK OF NEW YORK

T H E T C H E R M A N January 24, 1938

Hon. Marriner S. Eccles, Chairman,
Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System,
Washington, D. C.

Dear Mr. Eccles:-

Mr. Perkins is away on a short trip,
from which he will return next week.

I have forwarded to him your veiy kind
letter of January 20th, as I know he will be greatly
pleased with your thought in writing as you did.

Very truly yours,

\XAJULX

Secretary
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THE NATIONAL CITY BANK OF NEW YORK

OFFICE OF

THE CHAIRMAN March 9, 1958

Hon. M. S. Ecclee, Chairman Board of Governors,
Federal Reserve System,
Washington, D. C.

My dear Governor Eocles:-

I never ansY/ered your letter
of January 20th, The reason I didn't was
because I was fooling around with some thoughts
that I was in hopes might be useful.

I don't feel that I have got them
clearly in mind, but don't think anybody will do
anything about them, any way. Some day I should
like to try them out to see if there is any sense
in them or not.

With many thanks for writing me as
you did, I am

Sincerely yours,

Jamee H. Perkins
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